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Question 1) The bid documents specify an Avery Weight Tronix or approved equal.  Will other makes 

and models of scales be allowed and approved? 

Answer 1) Logan City included the Avery Weigh Tronix specification in the bid documents only as a 

means to establish a minimum acceptable requirement for the truck scale.  We have no preference as to 

a particular make and model of scale, the scales at our Transfer Station are Fairbanks.  Please submit 

with your bids; specifications and supporting documentation that your scale is of equal or greater 

quality.  The City of Logan will not be pre approving scales during the bid process, once the bid closes 

bids will be compared and approved.  No scale brand will be precluded.  Bidders may supply multiple 

bids, please fill out a separate bid sheet for each make and model you propose.  

Question 2) The bid title suggest that multiple “scales” will be purchased? 

Answer 2) This bid is for one (1) truck scale. 

Question 3) Will a concrete deck be allowed? 

Answer 3) No, please supply bids for scales with steel decks only. 

Question 4) Section 4.3 Can you confirm you want a full slab or a pier type foundation? 

Answer 4) The foundation is to be the full width and length of the scale. 

Question 5) Section 2.2 Will there be enough room on the sides of the scale (min 24 inches) to access 

load cells and electronics as an alternative to top access cover plate design?  

Answer 5) Yes, there is amble room on both sides of the scale. 

 


